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Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

From: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health
Sent: Tuesday, September 20, 2011 1:11 PM
To: 'Scott Menard'
Subject: RE: Macedo Property (Livermore) - 1000 North Vasco Road (Geno's Country Store) - Work 

Plan Submitted today

Thank you for the information. 
 

From: Scott Menard [mailto:smenard@arbordevelopmentgroup.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, September 20, 2011 12:25 PM 
To: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health 
Subject: RE: Macedo Property (Livermore) - 1000 North Vasco Road (Geno's Country Store) - Work Plan Submitted 
today 
 
Jerry: 
 
Thanks for letting me know, I really appreciate it. 
 
Matt Macedo’s information is: 
 
Lvg.livermore@gmail.com 
Or  
Matt Macedo c/o Los Vaqueros Grill 
1000 North Vasco Road 
Livermore, CA  94550 
 
Thanks………………………….scott 
 
Scott A. Menard,  C.G.B.P.   
President 
Arbor Development Group, LLC. 
3650 Mount Diablo Blvd., Suite 200 
Lafayette, CA  94549 
V: 925.299.8753 
C: 925.719.7332 
F: 925.299.8769 

 
smenard@arbordevelopmentgroup.com 
www.arbordevelopmentgroup.com 
 

 

  P l e a s e  c o n s i d e r  t h e  e n v i r o n m e n t  b e f o r e  p r i n t i n g  t h i s  e m a i l .  
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:   
This message (including any attachments) contains information that may be confidential. Unless you are the intended recipient (or authorized to receive for the intended 
recipient), you may not read, print, retain, use, copy, distribute or disclose this information to anyone. If you have received this message in error, please advise the sender by e‐
mail, and destroy all copies of the original message (including any attachments).  
 

From: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health [mailto:jerry.wickham@acgov.org]  
Sent: Tuesday, September 20, 2011 11:41 AM 
To: Scott Menard 
Subject: RE: Macedo Property (Livermore) - 1000 North Vasco Road (Geno's Country Store) - Work Plan Submitted 
today 
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Scott, 
 
A Work Plan from Engeo was received.  I will review it this week. 
 
Do you have a current email address or mailing address for Matt Macedo?  Our most recent letter to him was returned. 
 
Regards, 
Jerry Wickham 
Alameda County Environmental Health 
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway 
Alameda, CA  94502‐6577 
phone:  510‐567‐6791 
jerry.wickham@acgov.org 
 

From: Scott Menard [mailto:smenard@arbordevelopmentgroup.com]  
Sent: Monday, September 19, 2011 2:45 PM 
To: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health 
Subject: Macedo Property (Livermore) - 1000 North Vasco Road (Geno's Country Store) - Work Plan Submitted today 
 
Jerry: 
 
I just wanted to check in with you to confirm that you received the Additional Removal Action Workplan today from 
Engeo.  I was told that they had sent it over to you and wanted to make sure that you received it. 
 
If you could let me know, I would really appreciate it!   
 
Thanks……………………scott 
 
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
 


